Jillian Barden

From: Jillian Barden (City of Saint Paul) <support@saintpaul.zendesk.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:07 AM

To: Jillian Barden

Subject: RE: 1894 Mechanic Ave

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

see attached

On Mon, October 21 at 8:14, Butterfield, Lindsay (CI-StPaul) wrote:

Hey, it still shows unpaid in our system, does she have the confirmation email she would have gotten with a receipt
number? It would start with STP. Then | can look up the transaction and see if maybe it was posted to a different
address.

From: Jillian Barden (City of Saint Paul) <support@saintpaul.zendesk.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 8:19 AM

To: Lindsay Butterfield <Lindsay.Butterfield@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 1894 Mechanic Ave

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Sorry to bother you about this again but PO is really concerned. | now have proof of payment, and have it attached.
Can you confirm one more time?

e july payment.pdf

On Thu, October 17 at 8:16, Butterfield, Lindsay (CI-StPaul) wrote:

This charge is not paid and is still pending, maybe they sent it to the trash hauler?

From: Jillian Barden (City of Saint Paul) <support@saintpaul.zendesk.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:25 AM




To: Lindsay Butterfield <Lindsay.Butterfield@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1894 Mechanic Ave

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi Lindsay

Can you confirm payment of $5.63 for this address on July 12?



